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Mche 26, 1919,

Mr,’ ,Alvah Phillebaun,
Village Marshal,
Sarles, 0.
Dopr lr. Phillobsum;
I am in receipt of.:our loﬁtcr 0? some
time ago. I wish to say thet T have been in
touch with the situation up there and understand
that the new trial 1s to teke place shortly.
If anyﬁhing hes eome up differenc fro% this‘I
will be gled if you will let me Enowe

H

Very truly yours,

Attorney Gencral,

WL G
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